Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

June 27, 2019

Joan Stewart, Esq.
Wiley Rein LLP
1776 K Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20006
Re: WMC-TV, Memphis, Tennessee
BPRM-20110526AJP: Facility ID. No. 19184

Dear Counsel:

On May 26, 2011, WMC License Subsidiary LL, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Raycom Media,
Inc.! filed a petition for rulemaking to substitute channel 17 for channel 5 in the Post-Transition Table of
DTV Allotments for station WMC-TV, Memphis, Tennessee. The proposal to substitute channel 17 at
Memphis causes impermissible interference to the channel 17 and 18 repacked facilities assigned to
WKMU, Murray, Kentucky,? WEPH, Tupelo, Mississippi,> and WVTI-DV, Jonesboro, Arkansas*
during the incentive auction and repacking process.

Accordingly, the above-referenced rulemaking petition IS HEREBY DISMISSED.

Q N
/ Smperely, /]

A
ISavid J. Brown

Deputy Chief, Video Division
Media Bureau

Jennifer Johnson, Esq.

! Raycom and Gray Television, Inc. have since merged.
2 LMS File No. 00000034664,
3 LMS File No. 00000062885.
4 LMS File No. 00000064048.



